

SULLIVAN & CROMWELL LLP

TELEPHONE: 1-202-956-7500
FACSIMILE: 1-202-956-7676
WWW.SULLCROM.COM

*1700 New York Avenue, N.W.
Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20006-5215*

NEW YORK • LOS ANGELES • PALO ALTO
BRUSSELS • FRANKFURT • LONDON • PARIS
BEIJING • HONG KONG • TOKYO
MELBOURNE • SYDNEY

October 23, 2025

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Exxon Mobil Corp. v. Corporación CIMEX, S.A.*,
S. Ct. No. 24-699

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioner in the above-captioned case. On behalf of both parties, I am writing to request the following extensions of time for the merits briefs:

Brief for Petitioner:	November 28, 2025
Brief for Respondent:	January 9, 2026
Reply Brief for Petitioner:	February 6, 2026

Both parties have agreed to this proposed schedule, which would allow the Court to hold oral argument during the February 2026 sitting. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

/s/ Jeffrey B. Wall
Jeffrey B. Wall

cc: Michael R. Krinsky, Esq.
Rabinowitz, Boudin, Standard, Krinsky & Lieberman, P.C.